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M ay 26, 2009

Jenny M ccarty
K HSM  - Title IX
2280 Executive Drive
Lexington, IW  40505

Dear k s. M ccarty:

As per our phtm e conversation on W ednesday, M ay 20, 2009 I hâve followed your
suggestions and the information on the Title IX helpful hints and made adjustments
on my report.

I am re-subm itting my T35 and T36 form s for your lnspection. W e at Letcher
County Central High School anre working very hard to close the gap in the spending
betwéen the m ale and fem ale athletes and I believe this will be relleded in tlle 2009-
2010 repod, whieh will show 2008-2009 m onies.

Thank you ven! m uch for your assistanee and encouragement-

Ryspectlbllpt

Ozz J c on, A.D.
Letclxer County Central High School



. . 

. . . . 

.

. . '' ' . . 

. y

*. . . > High School Athletic AssociationeKentucky2286 Execttfve Ddve * Lexington. KY 40$05 ww<khsaamq : (859)299-5472 (859)293..5000 (fax)
April 19, 2007

Mz. Ozz Jacksons Athletic Director
Letcher Colmty Central High School
W hitesburg, KY 41858

Dear M r. Jackson:

I have reviewed the Letcher Cotmty Central High School Title JX Mmster File herr in our
KHSAA oftke, This review was done as a result of your inquiry about the fecibility
and/or advice of beginning cons% ction on a new high school baseball facility, and what
impact that might have on youz scàool's efforts to remain compliant with the mandates of
Title W ,

0. réview pointed out that your expenditures for boys' sports in 2005-06 were
substnntially m ore than the average expenditures for girls' sports. This is an issue of
wllich you should nnnually remain obse> ant. However, I do fepl yotlr explanation that
much of this is caused by the necessary athletic start-up expenditures for a new high
school, particularly in the expensive sport of football, is tmderstnndable. It would not be
tmreasonable to a-ssume this initial effort to secme equipment and facilities at yotlr high
school would inflate expenditures in such boys' sports.

0.  review also shows you are one of the few KHSAA schools passing all tlzree Title IX
Opportunities Tests and you are commended for that. I have visited your school and I
can see the effol'ts made to set the nice standard of excellence for your boys and girls
athletic benefts. I am also aware of your recent state tournament successes in volleyball
and girls' basketball.

In that light, it is ottr opiaion that your desire to plan and prepare for tlle cons% ction of a
new on-campus baseball facility, to be used beginning with the 2007-08 season, should
not cause major concerns for your Title IX compliance efforts. 1 do advise, in light of
this added boy's beneft, and given the variances between boys' and girls' sport's

exjenditures, that rvery effort shotlld be made within two yem's to develop a sinnilar
facllity benetlt for girls' sohball. Should your high sqhool softball team have a
comparable facility for their use by the 2009-2010 season, you will rem ain an exampie
for many schools as to the standard for gender equity complimice.

C: Supedntendent Craft
Sinoerely, 

,

Larry Boucher '
Assistant Commissioner



Tb '.1 jll d.
. ;'$, j'

tfr k : 'y s
O '

#>
L

C .
#'

c o

Idcécr County c'enfrll M i
-
qE Jclbpl

435 Cpnllr brive
''Ifsftelôn/l, Xentuc# 4z#y#

i'M tne ECI/-/JJ-IJJP CF/zz 606-633-1447

April 15, 2010JteJrn 1. 'Bo-q-qs, erincfgc/
scottie 'sfllàr, A skbtant erincfgcl
Citrfl 'ornfx 'rpnts, txssùtaat 'Tn'ndp/f
'Rcbez Jfammpntfs, Asistavt erincytl/

Mr/nr eo= , pcfxnn? .%f/ildfc 'Birector
Akfffy inams, yuitbncr Coznseio?
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Darren Bilberry
Assistant Commissioner
KNSAA
228: Executive Drive
Lexington, KY 40505

Dear M r. Bilberry:

Because of a down turn in the ecnnomy we did not get to èomplete, and begin to use,
d * were not able to beginour Baseball Field until Fqbruary of 2009 an r

construction on the Vocational Scbpol as planned; G erefore th! Vocational School
and the Softball neld are behind Febedule bvexusl of nnancial concerns.

. 
' . :

' 

. '

Bids fbr tbe Letcher county vocatlbnal scsotg aré io be received M av 14, z:ln and
sûnds are to be sold in zune. 'fhe bùluipg-psqj-is, ,is to ç*i-ieùce after July 1.. wThe site fnk the Seftball Field will hàvexto bi.used'al.thè btyglli: area for the

. jjj j f tjjeVocational School Project materials, causing : delay in e construct on o
. 
' -

. '

Softball Field. . '
. ' : ' '
. , 

' I '

The Vocational School Project is txpecièd to take 18 to ii inonths to complete aud
as soon as it is' completed we can begin procesjingthe Softbpll Field Project.

I am filing this Ietter with our corrective action plan to keep yQu infnrmed about
. 
'

what we are doing and why we are doing thingj a certain way.

I ill file a monthly or bi-ionthly report with you, (which ever you prefer) to keepW
you inform ed.

Ru oectfully,
14 * l #

Ozz ackson, A.D.
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High School Athletic Association.Kentucky
2282 Executve Drive @ Lexlngttn, 1(Y 40505 m .lua.ov e (850)299-5472 (85S)2S:-6S9S lfaxl

April 19, 2007

M r. 0=  Jackson, Athletic Director
Letcher Cotmty Central High School
W hitesbttrg, KY 41 858

Dear M r. Jackson:

I have reviewed the Letcher County Cental High School Title JX M aster File here in ou.r
KHSAA office. This review was done as a result of your inquiry about the feasibility
alld/or advice of beginning construction on a new high school baseball facility, and what
impact that might have on your school's efforts to remain compliant with the mandates of
Title 1X.

Our re'view pointed out that your expenditures for boys' sports in 2005-06 were
sùbstantially more than the average expenditures for girl:' sports. This is art issue of
wllich you should nnnually remain observant. However, I do fepl your explanation that
much of this is caused by the necessary atllletic start-up expenditures for a new high
school, particularly in the expensive sport of football, is tmderstandable. It would not be
anreasonable to asslzm e this initial effort to secure equipment and facilities at your high
school would inflate expenditures in such boys' sports.

Otzr review also shows you are one of the few KH SAA schools passing a11 three Title IX
Opporttmities Tests and you are comm ended for that. I have visited your school and 1
can see the efforts made to set the nice standard of excellence for your boys and girls
athletic benefhs. I am also aware of your recent state tollrnament successes in volleyball
and girls' basketball.

In that light, it is our opinion that yqur desire to platl and prepare for tlle cons% ction of a
new on-campus baseball facility, to b'e used beginning with the 2007-08 season, should
not cause major concezus for your Title IX compliance efforts. 1 do advise, in light of
this added boy's beneft, and given the variances between boys' and giris' sport's
expenditures, that every effort shotlld be made within two years to develop a similar
facility benetit for girls' softball. Should your high sqhool soAball tenm have a
compazable facility for their use by the 2009-2010 season, you will remnin an exnmple
for many schools as to the standard for gender equity compliatfce.

C: Supedntendent Czaft
Sincerely,

Larry Boucher
Assistant Conunissioner


